
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 

DATE: May 9,2006 

TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 

FROM: Cheryl R. Bulecza-Banks, Chief of Competitive Oversight, Division of Competitive 
Markets & Enforcement &a 

RE: Docket No. 020507-TL - Return of Confidential Documents 

The purpose of this memo is to inform you that the following confidential documents can 
be returned to the following companies in Docket No. 020507-TL: 

AT&T Communications, Inc.: DN 08368-03 
DN 07405-03 
DN 07269-03 
DN 06399-03 

BellSouth Telecommunications: DN 08499-03 
DN 07974-03 
DN 07682-03 
DN 07 152-03 
DN 06473-03 
DN 06470-03 
DN 06467-03 
DN 06355-03 
DN 06131-03 
DN 05949-03 
DN 05879-03 
DN 05135-03 
DN 0 1544-03 
DN 01513-03 
DN 00986-03 
DN 00791-03 
DN 00739-03 
DN 00736-03 
DN 00732-03 
DN 00435-03 
DN 00405-03 
DN 00078-03 



DN 00046-03 
DN 13990-02 
DN 13755-02 
DN 13752-02 
DN 13683-02 
DN 13683-02 
DN 13015-02 
DN 13013-02 

MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc.: DN 08426-03 
DN 07 180-03 
DN 061 83-03 
DN 04889-03 

1TC"DeltaCom: 

FCCA: 

DN 0735 1-03 
DN 06265-03 
DN 00383-03 

DN 00732-03 
DN 00465-03 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 413-6642. Thank you. 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Beard) 


